## JOINT LAW ENFORCEMENT & JUDICIARY AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES

Room B30, West Square Building, Baraboo WI

Tuesday, July 13, 2010

Law Enforcement and Judiciary Committee (LEC) Members present: Fred Halfen, Rob Sinklair, Don Stevens, Peter Tollaksen Excused: George Johnson (LEC)

Finance Committee Members present: Steve Bach, Tommy Lee Bychinski, Joan Fordham, Jason Lane, William F. Wenzel
Others present: Judy Ashford, Kerry Beghin, Linda Borleske, Jessica Fry, Joel Gaalswyk, Michael Hafemann, Lynn Horkan, Tom
Kriegl, Marty Krueger, Todd Liebman, Andrea Lombard, Chip Meister, Peter Murray, Henry Netzinger, Michelle
Posewitz, Kathy Schauf, Randy Stammen, members of the public and media

The meeting was called to order by Finance Committee Chairperson Bychinski at 8:15 AM. Certification of open meeting compliance was given. Motion by Tollaksen to nominate Bychinski to serve as chair of the joint meeting, second by Stevens. Motion by Sinklair to nominate Halfen to serve as chair of joint meeting, no second. Motion to close nominations by Tollaksen, second by Bach, nominations closed. Vote called: Law Enforcement and Judiciary Committee: Halfen-Aye, Sinklair-Nay, Stevens-Aye, Tollaksen-Aye. Finance Committee: Bach-Aye, Bychinski-Aye, Fordham-Aye, Lane-Aye, Wenzel-Aye. Motion carried.

## Motion by Tollaksen to adopt the agenda, second by Fordham. Motion carried.

Krueger stated that in absence of George Johnson he will participate and vote in the meeting. Bychinski confirmed that current County Supervisors may participate in the discussion.

#### **Public Comment**

Sharon Terry gave her perspective, opposes keeping Unit A open.

Robert Utley commented concerning state inmate numbers declining, opposes keeping Unit A open.

Ben Stewart commented on the size and efficiency of jail, opposes keeping Unit A open.

George Althoff commented on jail revenues and expenses.

Lee Grover stated opposition to Unit A.

Carol Jeffers asked committees to consider and examine the wants, needs and economy.

Dan Holzman stated the need to consider economy and budget cuts to stay away from further tax impact.

Don Ennis stated he was encouraged by the meeting and information.

#### Review of jail unit performance in 2009 and 2010.

Bach reviewed handouts and analysis he prepared. Discussion regarding Bach's analysis.

### Discussion of trends in inmate populations, and corrections.

Labor costs and staffing levels were discussed. Stammen and Hafeman commented on the population, statutory classification of inmates and jail safety. Closing costs and timeline for closing Unit A were discussed. The future and status of the Department of Corrections (DOC) contract were discussed. Liebman will review the DOC contract. Stammen expressed confidence in the DOC contract and encouraged keeping Unit A open.

# Consideration of resolution regarding continued operation of jail operation utilizing Unit A

Motion by Bach to close jail Unit A in an orderly and well-reasoned manner, second by Sinklair. Law Enforcement and Judiciary Committee: Halfen-Aye, Krueger-Aye, Sinklair-Aye, Stevens-Nay, Tollaksen-Aye. Finance Committee: Bach-Aye, Bychinski-Aye, Fordham-Aye, Lane-Aye, Wenzel-Aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Krueger to adjourn the meeting, second by Lane. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Joan Fordham Finance Committee Secretary Robert Sinklair Law Enforcement & Judiciary Committee Secretary